

DII-A MIDDLE REGION MEETING MINUTES

November 19, 2020, 9:30AM

- Region president Lynn Dearing (GCS) opens meeting and welcomes all
- Jim Carter (GCS) delivers prayer
- Attendance All present, MTCS phoned in to Lynn
- Covid check-ins with each school. DA remote at this time, NCS going remote Mon and Tues after Thanksgiving, GCS remote in US week prior to Thanksgiving, pray for Coach Parnell!, Zion has closed down athletics from Nov. 16-29, all else report business as usual.
- Ronnie Sigenthaler (NCS) motions to approve minuets, Dennis Goodwin (DCA) seconds, minuets approved.
- Jay Wilkinson (CPA) chats website and realignment for 21-23 cycle.
- Spring sports discussion. Games for consistency sake will be held at higher seeds. May
 have to move to other sites due to some fields not having lights. Will also look to
 direction from the TSSAA regarding spring sports.
- Mike Ellson (CPA) speaks to NIAAA membership. National Conference is virtual this
 year. Was to be in Tampa FL. Mike encourages virtual classes to work toward CAA and
 CMAA certifications. TIAAA State Conf. will be in person this year. Credits will be
 offered for TASSA credit.
- Individual sports reports:
 - Lynn Dearing (GCS) VB Went well. Rescheduling went well also. Dates for 21-22 will roll over for District and Region. Region VB Scheduling meeting on 1/21/2021.
 - Scott Dorsett (Webb) Golf All went well, Webb hosts at Riverbend CC
 - Matt Smith (DCA) Soccer- Girls meeting went well, girls schedule set for 2021, will have to edit with USN moving to District 3. Boys soccer schedule set for 2021. Tournament was to be at Grace. Will most likely be at higher seeds (see notes above).
 - Josh (USN) CC- Meet moved to Hendersonville, rainy conditions, meet went well, largest number of teams competing in recent history 13 teams 12 competing. NEW: top three teams and top five individuals not associated with the top three teams qualify for TSSAA State Championships.

- John McNeal (FCS) Baseball good, schedules set, ready to play.
- Kevin Harper (DA) Softball, scheduling went well, figure out tournament as we draw closer.
- Jason Piercey (MTCS) Tennis meeting on 12/10/2020 in person and remote at MTCS.
- Track & Field May 10, 11 & 13. Meet at FRA, USN and FRA Co-hosting again for 2021
- Kevin LeGate (CPA) Reviews basketball protocols. AD's encouraged to be at Basketball Region meeting prior to Region Tournament at Davidson Academy.
- Dennis Goodwin (DCA) makes a motion to have sport commissioner be the 5th voting member of that sports decision making for executive committee decision making for that sport. Kris Palmerton (FRA) seconds, Lynn Dearing (GCS) calls for a vote. Motion passes unanimously.
- Lynn Dearing (GCS)) asks for nominations for New Region Commissioner beginning 2021-2023. Fred Eaves (BGA) nominates Kris Palmerton (FRA), nomination seconded by Mike Ellson (CPA). Passed unanimously.
- Lynn Dearing (GCS) announced she will be stepping down from the Region Leadership committee beginning 2021 and nominated Jim Carter (GCS) to replace her. Kevin Harper (DA) seconded the motion, passed unanimously.
- Meeting was adjourned at 10:48AM